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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
TO:  Cassie Furchner 
FROM: Gena Miller 
DATE:  3/15/2017 
RE:  Bid Award Recommendation 
 
Cassie, 
 
     I recommend awarding the Vacuum Street Sweeper to Sheehan Mack Sales & 
Equipment as the vendor meeting specifications without deviations. The cost of the Vacuum 
Street Sweeper is $264,575.00, less trade in of $16,000.00 for unit #S048, 2007 
Freightliner/Johnston Vacuum Sweeper VIN: 1FVAB6BVX7DX09486, for a total of   
$248,575.00 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions 
 
 

Gena Miller 

Fleet Maintenance Coordinator 

City of Rapid City 

  

CITY OF RAPID CITY 
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701 
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Web:  www.rcgov.org 
 
 

Telephone:  605-394-4152 
FAX:  605-394-1856 

e-mail: don.brumbaugh@rcgov.org 
 


